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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE: November 15, 2021 
 
TO:  PROPOSERS 
 
FROM: Leslie Zambrana 

 Procurement Officer 
 District Six 

 
RE: Project No.:  F6002-REBID 

FIN No.:   446784-1-52-01 
 Counties:   Miami-Dade  

Work Description: District Six North Dade Maintenance Yard CCTV System 
Installation Project.  

 

 
 

I. Final Selection Meeting 
 
The Selection Committee has deferred the project to be presented at the Final Selection 
Meeting on December 06, 2021, for determination of Award. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Failure to file a Protest within the time prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, or failure to post the bond or 
other security required by law within the time allowed for filing a bond shall constitute a waiver of proceedings under 

Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. 

https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.leg.state.fl.us%2FStatutes%2Findex.cfm%3FApp_mode%3DDisplay_Statute%26Search_String%3D%26URL%3D0100-0199%2F0120%2FSections%2F0120.57.html&data=02%7C01%7CLeslie.Zambrana%40dot.state.fl.us%7Ca62b9204850a469c82f608d7e6bd1169%7Cdb21de5dbc9c420c8f3f8f08f85b5ada%7C0%7C0%7C637231572056335023&sdata=PKPUVHGGLQ1yktC1mycrT%2BmExJNkLv%2Bnrj9LH6q%2BO9A%3D&reserved=0

